ADDENDUM NO. #		20-0xxx
ADDENDUM NO. 1		25-432
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Office of Procurement Services
P.O. Box 7800 • 315 W. Main St., Suite 416 • Tavares, FL 32778
SOLICTATION: Janitorial Services for Lake County Water Authority (LCWA) Locations				               02/24/2025

Vendors are responsible for the receipt and acknowledgement of all solicitation addenda. Submit an electronically signed copy with solicitation submission. Failure to acknowledge an addendum may prevent the submission from being considered for award.
THIS ADDENDUM DOES NOT CHANGE THE DATE FOR RECEIPT OF PROPOSALS.
QUESTIONS/RESPONSES
Q1. For the Pre-Bid Conference, do we need to reserve a date when we plan to visit the site? I see each site has two dates.
A. No.
Q2. I did read that three references are required for past performance. What is the possibility of a new small business to be competitive in this bid? Most of our past performance were with small projects.
A. See 7.0, Method of Award.
Q3. Is subcontracting permitted under this contract?
A. See Exhibit C, LCWA General Terms and Conditions
Q4. Any limitations on the percentage of work that can be subcontracted?
A. See Exhibit C, LCWA General Terms and Conditions
Q5. Any specific requirements or qualifications for subcontractors?
A. See Exhibit C, LCWA General Terms and Conditions
Q6. Whether subcontractors need to be identified in the proposal submission?
A. See Exhibit C, LCWA General Terms and Conditions
Q7. Any required forms or documentation related to subcontracting arrangements?
A. See Exhibit C, LCWA General Terms and Conditions
Q6.	How many days and buildings is it?	
A. See Exhibit A, Scope of Work and Exhibit D, Task List and Cleaning Schedule.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Firm Name:  Click or tap here to enter text.
I hereby certify that my electronic signature has the same legal effect as if made under oath; that I am an authorized representative of this vendor and/or empowered to execute this submittal on behalf of the vendor.  
Signature of Legal Representative Submitting this Bid:  Click or tap here to enter text.
Date: Click or tap to enter a date.
Print Name: Click or tap here to enter text.
Title: Click or tap here to enter text.
Primary E-mail Address: Click or tap here to enter text.
Secondary E-mail Address: Click or tap here to enter text.
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